
 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 
445 12TH Street, S.W. 

Washington, D.C.  20554 
  
                                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                      January 20, 2010 
                                                                                                                        

                                                         
 
Venture Technologies Group, LLC 
5670 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1300 
Los Angeles, CA  90036 

 
 
  

                   In re: LPTV or TV Translator Station of: 
                          Venture Technologies Group, LLC       
                          KILA-LD, Channel 8, Cherry Valley, CA 
                          BDISDVL-20090630AHK 
                          BSTA-20100114ADQ 

                        Fac. ID # 129642 
 
 
        
             
 
Gentlemen: 
 
This is in reference to the above-captioned application for Construction 
permit and your request for Special Temporary Authority. 
 
In light of the facts set forth therein, your request for Special 
Temporary Authority IS HEREBY GRANTED to operate in accordance with the 
specifications in your pending application.    
 
Pursuant to the Commission's Rules for displaced Low Power Television and 
Television Translator operators, the application will be placed on a 
proposed grant list and subjected to the filing of petitions to deny.  
Barring disqualifying issues, final authorization for the facilities will 
be awarded at that time.  Obstruction marking and lighting specifications 
in accordance with antenna structure registration number: 1018937.  This 
authority is conditioned upon the avoidance of interference to any 
existing facilities.     
 
This authority expires July 20, 2010. 
  
 
 
                                Sincerely, 
                                   
 
 
                                Hossein Hashemzadeh 
                                Associate Chief 
                                Video Division 
                                Media Bureau 
cc: Joan Stewart, Esquire 
 
 


